
04-08-2023

SR. NO. TENDER SECTION CLAUSE / DESCRIPTION BIDDER QUERIES IGL REPLIES

1 Sec-I (IFB) Cl. 7.1 (a)

The Bidder shall have experience  of having successfully carried out  and 

completed similar work in a  single work order/ contract within  last 07 years 

from the date of  floating of tender for a minimum executed value of Rs. 1.99 

Cr.

Similar work shall mean the  following: Agency (bidder) should  have provided 

Third Party Inspection Services in any  Hydrocarbon Sector company at  

single/multiple locations in a single work order/contract.

Work is related to CGD network so similar work should be limited upto 

Inspection Services in CGD. Request to change from Hydrocarbon to CGD.
Tender conditions prevails

2 Sec-I (IFB) Cl. 5 Bid submission due date and time - 11.07.2023 till 1430 hrs IST We are requesting to extend bid due date  for 15 days. Refer Corrigendum-4

3 Sec-VI SOR SOR Item for man Day

SOR has not any classification for MDPE and  STEEL work, however tender is 

providing  different  Qualification criteria for STEEL and  MDPE work, can we 

identify quantum of Steel work as well as MDPE work or include  different line 

items.

Tender conditions prevails

4
Sec-I (IFB) Cl. 11 BID 

SECURITY

11.5 PSUs and firms registered as Micro/Small Enterprise with MSME or NSIC 

are exempted from furnishing Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) / Bid Security, 

(subject to their enclosing a copy of latest and valid registration certificate for 

the tendered products/services) with their bid.

Please see the attached MSME Details & Please confirm whether we can avail of 

EMD Exemption.
Tender conditions prevails

5
Sec-IV (SCC) Cl. 14.2 

Terms of Payment

(f) In case working hours exceed 8 hours per day. payment for excess working 

hours shall be made on pro-rata basis.

Please confirm the payment of excess working hrs shall be made on a pro-rata 

basis of Basic salary or Gross Salary
Refer Corrigendum-5

6
Sec-IV (SCC) Cl. 14.2 

Terms of Payment

(f) In case working hours exceed 8 hours per day. payment for excess working 

hours shall be made on pro-rata basis.

Please confirm if is there any limitation on extra working Hrs. or if work can be 

carried out beyond 260 Hrs.
Refer Corrigendum-5

7
Sec-IV (SCC) Cl. 14.2 

Terms of Payment

(c) The Bidder needs to adhere to the Wage structure attached along with the 

SOR/Tender Document. The rates offered by IGL shall remain fixed during the 

tenure of the contract. In case the prevailing Central Minimum wages exceed 

beyond the wage offered by IGL, the service provider shall pass the same onto 

the deployed resource.

Will reimbursement be provided on the minimum wage escalation?
Escalation shall be provied as per clause 26.7 of SCC. 

Tender conditions prevails.

8
Sec-VI - SCHEDULE OF 

RATES
(a) TPI Services PNG O&M Please clarify the SOR rates of MDPE/GI Pipelines & Steel Pipelines Category

SOR for MDPE/GI Pipeline and Steel Pipeline category 

will be same. Tender Conditions Prevails.

9

ANNEXURE - A

WAGE / SALARY 

STRUCTURE

Employees employed in Underground Pipeline Works (Highly Skilled)
Please clarify the Salary Structure of MDPE/GI Pipelines & Steel Pipelines 

Category

SOR for MDPE/GI Pipeline and Steel Pipeline category 

will be same.Tender Conditions Prevails.

10

ANNEXURE - A

WAGE / SALARY 

STRUCTURE

Employees employed in Underground Pipeline Works (Highly Skilled) Is the Fixed Admin Charge of 5% to be passed on to the candidate?
There are admin charges of the contractor.Tender 

Conditions Prevails.
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11

ANNEXURE - A

WAGE / SALARY 

STRUCTURE

Employees employed in Underground Pipeline Works (Highly Skilled) Please specify the number of Paid Leaves & National Holidays 
Vendor should ahere to Labour laws and Central 

government laws.Tender Conditions Prevails.

12

ANNEXURE - A

WAGE / SALARY 

STRUCTURE

Employees employed in Underground Pipeline Works (Highly Skilled)

Please clarify Salary Structure is being CTC or Gross as the Employer PF is Not 

mentioned.

Further, do we have to consider EPF in our service cost?

To be considered as per applicable labour laws.

PF component provided in wage break up is the 

employer PF.Tender Conditions Prevails.

13

ANNEXURE - A

WAGE / SALARY 

STRUCTURE

Employees employed in Underground Pipeline Works (Highly Skilled)
Kindly confirm will the Bonus shall be dispersed annually or let us know the 

frequency of dispersment.
Refer Corrigendum-5
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